< — S ‘h. 4

. I'Fo %

JEFF GORELL
Supervisor, 2" District

ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ
Field Representative
Supervisor Jeff Gorell

WEB ACCESS

“SOMIS MAC

REGULAR
MEETING OF THE BOARD

BOB FULKERSON, VICE CHAIR
TYLER COBB

AGENDA JOHN W. (JACK) FOSS -

PATRICIA MARTINEZ
Vacant (Alt)

June 13, 2024
7:00 PM

Municipal Advisory Council
Somis, California

Somis Elementary School
Multipurpose Room
5268 North Street
Somis, CA 93066

At: https://ventura.org/somismac

MAC Calendar, Agenda, and Minutes

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL Fina AGENDA -1- June 13, 2024



Welcome to the meeting of the Somis Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) an advisory council for
the unincorporated area of Somis to Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell.

LEGAL NOTICES

Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual, language, or other disability
to review an agenda or to participate in a meeting of the Somis Municipal Advisory
Council per the American Disabilities Act (ADA), may obtain assistance by requesting
such accommodation by calling (805) 214-2510 or e-mailing
Israel.Rodriguez@ventura.org. Any such request for accommodation should be made at
least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting for which assistance is requested.

All agenda reports and supporting data, including those filed in accordance with
Government Code Section 54957.5 (b) (1) and (2) are available from Ventura County
Supervisor Jeff Gorell’s office at 2100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd, Suite E, Thousand Oaks,
CA 91362. The same materials will be available and attached with each associated
agenda item, when received, at the following website: https://ventura.org/somismac

Documents including staff materials, comment emails and letters, photos, etc.,
distributed to the Somis Municipal Advisory Council regarding any agenda item during
an open session or after the meeting concluded, are posted online and made available
for public inspection at https://ventura.org/somismac

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comment is the opportunity for members of the public to participate in meetings
by addressing the Somis Municipal Advisory Council in connection with one or more
agenda or non-agenda items. Public comments by a member of the public at a single
meeting are limited to a cumulative total of five minutes at such meeting unless the time
allotment is increased or decreased by the Chair depending on the number of speakers.
The public comment period during the opening part of the meeting to address non-
agenda items is limited to 30 minutes total for all speakers; this 30-minute limit does not
apply to items on the agenda.

To maintain a public meeting environment conductive and welcoming to receiving public
comments from all members of the public, the audience is discouraged from engaging
in displays of support or opposition to staff reports or public comments, including
clapping, yelling, booing, hissing or cheering, that may create a disruptive environment
for members of the public wishing to participate. Any person who disrupts or impedes
the orderly conduct of a meeting will be instructed to cease the disruptive conduct.
Failure to do so may result in that person being removed from the meeting.

Members of the public who would like to augment their comments with visual or audio

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL Fina AGENDA -2- June 13, 2024



presentations must submit their materials to the Israel.Rodriguez@ventura.org for
review at least 48 hours before the meeting. The review will be conducted to determine
only whether the materials are on matters within the jurisdiction of the Municipal
Advisory Council, would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster illegality, such as
identity theft. If it is determined that materials are about matters not within the Municipal
Advisory Council’s jurisdiction, or would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster
illegality, use of County-provided equipment will not be allowed.

Email or Mail Public Comment in Advance of the Meeting

If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item by email or mail, please
submit your comment by 12:00 p.m. on the day prior to the meeting. Indicate in the
Subject Line the Agenda item number (e.g., Item No. 9) on which you are commenting.
Your email or written comment will be distributed to the Municipal Advisory Council and
placed into the item’s record for the minutes of the meeting. Public Comments
submitted in writing are public records and subject to disclosure. An unredacted version
is made available when records are requested by a Public Records Act request. Please
do not submit personal contact information if you do not want it to be made public.
Please submit your comment to Israel.Rodriguez@ventura.org or mail to:

Somis Municipal Advisory Council
Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell
2100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd Suite E
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362

In-Person Public Comment

If you would like to provide a verbal comment in person during the meeting, upon arrival
at the meeting location, check in with staff and complete a comment card. When your
name is called for public comment, please proceed to the podium. If you do not wish to
pre-register but would like to provide in-person comments at the meeting, you must check
in with the staff prior to the agenda item being called.
OPENING

1. Call to Order.

2. Roll Call.

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4. Approval of the Minutes from the Somis Municipal Advisory Council held on April
11, 2024

5. Agenda Review

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL Fina AGENDA -3- June 13, 2024



6. Consent Agenda Items (10 through 12)

7. Public Comments — Citizen presentations regarding Somis Municipal Advisory
Council related matters NOT appearing on this agenda. (See Guidelines above).

8. Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments — Brief
announcements and report on County activities.

9. Council Comments — Comments by Council members on matters they deem
appropriate. A Council member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief
announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own activities. A Council
member may also provide a reference to staff or other resources for information,
or request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning
any matter. The Council may also direct staff to place a matter of business on the
future agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are routine and non-controversial. Items are reviewed
and approved together by the Council as recommended and without
discussion unless an item is pulled for separate action by the Board on the
Regular Agenda. Consent items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

10) California Highway Patrol Safety Report

Report will be provided at the Somis MAC meeting on June 13, 2024.

11) Ventura County Fire Department

Peak fire season will officially start June 30, based on moisture measurements in
vegetation. A second year with heavy early rains supported more new growth across
the county. As grass dries out, all that extra growth could provide fuel for fast moving
wildfires if there is an ignition.

The deadline for completing fire hazard reduction measures was June 1. Inspections
have started for enforcement. Ventura County has a long history of great participation
by residents. If anyone has not completed brush clearance or other measures, now is
the time to get it done. This could be another year of continuing brush growth, so
property owners should be prepared to manage vegetation throughout the summer and
fall.

VCFD will be prepared for wildfires with three hand crews, our aviation unit and the CH-

47 heavy helitanker based in Camarillo as part of a regional quick reaction force VCFD
supports.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL Fina AGENDA 4- June 13, 2024



As we prepare to celebrate our nation’s independence next month, the fire department
reminds residents that fireworks are illegal outside the City of Fillmore. If you enjoy
celebrating with a bang, do so at one of the permitted shows in Thousand Oaks,
Camarillo, Ojai, Channel Islands Harbor and Ventura. You can also check out drone
shows in Santa Paula and Agoura Hills.

12) Update Ventura County Sheriff Department

Recently, we have experienced some thefts of farm implements, tractors and other large
pieces of equipment in our unincorporated areas. As with any piece of equipment left
out, we recommend recording the serial numbers and having them accessible in the
event of a theft. Fortunately, we have been able to recover some of the tractors, but not
all of them. Please register for VC Alert as soon as possible if you have not done so
already.

With summer being just around the corner, | recommend putting landscape maintenance
as a high priority especially on properties that are large and that back up to open space,
streams or field areas. Keep landscaping trimmed down to 2’ or less around buildings,
and tree canopies trimmed up to a height of 6". This is one of the first of many things we
look at during a Crime Prevention through Environmental Design (CPTED) site
assessment, and it is also one way to protect your residence from wildfire. We conduct
these assessments at no charge for anyone in the county areas surrounding the city of
Camarillo. Feel free to contact Senior Deputy John Meeker 805-388-5130 or
john.meeker@ventura.org for more information or to schedule an assessment of your
property.

REGULAR AGENDA

Regular Agenda items are heard at the Council’s discretion and
may be heard at any time during the meeting. (Continue to the
Next page for the items under the Regular Agenda)

13) Updates to the Resolution & Area Map for the Somis Municipal Advisory
Council & Creation of Municipal Advisory Council Policies

In an effort to improve operation of MACs countywide, the need for clearly
defined roles, responsibilities, processes, and procedures has been made
apparent. Accordingly, a new Resolution and Municipal Advisory Councils
Policies document has been created to help standardize MAC operations. Both
the policies manual and Resolution for Somis will be covered.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL Fina AGENDA -5- June 13, 2024



14) Continuation of the Somis 3-5 Year Plan, Completion of Vision Statement,
and Creation of Goals & Objectives

The MAC will complete the Somis Vision Statement and discuss Goals and

Objectives that will help guide the scope and direction of the 3-5 Year Plan.
o Field Representative Israel Rodriguez will provide a worksheet for MAC
Members and the public to participate in developing Goals & Objectives.

15) Update on the New Ordinance Regarding ADUs and JADUs

e A brief report will be provided on the Non-Coastal Zoning Ordinance
Amendments for Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) and Junior Accessory
Dwelling Units (JADU). Link to the presentation made by Resource
Management Agency- Planning made on June 4t", 2024 — Item 66, Ordinance
to Amend Regulations for Accessory Dwelling Units and Junior Accessory
Dwelling Units Consistent with Government Code Section 66310. The link
below will direct you to the agenda item and the attached documents
presented to the Ventura County Board of Supervisors.

Link: https://ventura.primegov.com/portal/item?id=268478

CLOSING

17) Adjournment of the Somis Municipal Advisory Council meeting to the next
meeting, August 8, 2024, at Somis Elementary School, 5268 North Street, Somis, CA
93066

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL Fina AGENDA -6- June 13, 2024



JEFF GORELL
Supervisor, 2™ District

ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ
Field Representative
Supervisor Jeff Gorell

WEB ACCESS

"SOMIS MAC

REGULAR
MEETING oF THE BOARD

- BOB FULKERSON, VICE CHAIR
TYLER COBB

MINUTES .~ JOHN W. JACK) FOSS

PATRICIA MARTINEZ
JENNIFER AMODE! (ALT)

April 11, 2024
7:00 PM

Municipal Advisory Council
Somis, California

Somis Elementary School
Multipurpose Room
5268 North Street
Somis, CA 93066

At: https://ventura.org/somismac

MAC Calendar, Agenda, and Minutes

Welcome to the meeting of the Somis Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) an advisory council for
the unincorporated area of Somis to Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL MINUTES -1- April 11, 2024



OPENING

1. Callto Order.
a) Chair Pat Richards called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM.

2. Roll Call.
e Members Present: Pat Richards, Bob Fulkerson, Tyler Cobb, Patty
Martinez, Jack Foss. Quorum attained.
e Members not Present: Jennifer Amodei
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4. Approval of the Minutes from the Somis Municipal Advisory Council held on
February 22, 2024

¢ Motion to approve made by Jack Foss and seconded by Patty Martinez.
Motion Passes

5. Agenda Review

e No Changes

6. Consent Agenda Items (10 through 13)

e Motion to approve made by Jack Foss and seconded by Bob Fulkerson.
Motion Passes

7. Public Comments — Citizen presentations regarding Somis Municipal Advisory
Council related matters NOT appearing on this agenda. (See Guidelines above).

e Jim Pellerino: Question on the Somis property regarding a possible
second farm housing property and on the waterline. Request Joe Pope
come out for the next meeting.

8. Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments — Brief
announcements and report on County activities. (Comment were made as part of
Item #16 on the agenda)

e Supervisor Gorell spoke on the farmworker housing project. The farmworker
housing was already approved and being built as | was being sworn in. | also
understand that the community had littte chance to provide input or have a say in
this project and the frustration that has resulted. The Supervisor let the audience
know that he wrote a letter to the Planning Department, the CEO for the County
and other leaders that he wants to be informed of any projects earmarked for the
Somis community. The Director of Planning agreed to inform the Supervisor in
the future. | do not want this community to be surprised again. Any plans for
development will be placed on the Somis MAC agenda where you will have a
chance for public input and a say.

e Supervisor Gorell also spoke about parcel # Parcel Lot # 161-0-040-04 that is
in question for a second farmworker housing project. He reported that he
was able to investigate it and that it was confirmed that there are no plans
for any development on that parcel or any other property at this time. No
fees for development have been paid on parcel #161-0-040-04 for a
decade.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL MINUTES -2- April 11, 2024



e The Supoervisor re-stated that...| want the people of Somis to know that
on my watch this will not happen again. In the future, we can place an item
on the agenda, get the item before the community and organize the best
we can to address any concerns.

9. Council Comments

e Bob Fulkerson asked about the railroad fence and where we are replacing it.
Field Representative Israel Rodriguez provided an update indicating that the
railroad has it scheduled for the Fall of 2024 but trying to move it to Summer of
2024.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are routine and non-controversial. Items are reviewed
and approved together by the Council as recommended and without
discussion unless an item is pulled for separate action by the Board on the
Regular Agenda. Consent items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

10) California Highway Patrol Safety Report

e CHP Moorpark and the Moorpark Police Department (Ventura County Sheriff) will be
hosting an open house on April 13th at our station, located at 610 Spring Road,
Moorpark, CA 93021. This event will give the public a chance to see our station and
check out our patrol and special enforcement vehicles. We will also be holding a
“bike rodeo” for new, young bicycle riders which will include a skills course and a
helmet fitting station. We look forward to seeing you and your families at this fun
event.

e The CHP Moorpark Area continues to send Special Enforcement Units (SEU) to
conduct targeted patrol in Somis, specifically targeting unsafe driving in the area
surrounding the school, Somis Road, and SR-118. Citations were issued for unsafe
turns, unsafe passing, posted signage violations, unsafe speed, and various parking
violations. Targeted patrols help saturate an area where multiple violations are
known to be happening at once so multiple violations can be addressed in the area
simultaneously.

e April is National Distracted Driving Awareness month. Studies show that texting on a
cell phone is by far the most hazardous distraction which often leads to crashes.
CHP officers will be on the lookout for enforcement of these violations.

e The California Highway Patrol is hiring 1,000 officers to help make California’s
roadways safer. If you or someone you know would like to join the CHP, visit
www.betheCHP1000.com for more information and to speak with a local recruiter.
We are currently looking to fill 165 dispatcher vacancies across the state and are
also looking for Commercial Vehicle Inspection Specialists to inspect the growing
number of commercial vehicles on California highways. The CHP will provide you

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL MINUTES -3- April 11, 2024



with the training for all three of these positions. More details and applications can be
found at www.chp.ca.gov.
Received and Filed

11) Ventura County Fire Department

The Ventura County Fire Department is supporting Caltrans and County Public
Works as they work to clear debris from roadways closed by mudslides, including
Highway 150. VCFD is working with county Emergency Medical Service (EMS) on a
coverage plan for cut off areas.

Fire Marshal Massoud Araghi retired after more than 35 years with the department.
VCFD is interviewing finalists to succeed Araghi. Deputy Chief Chad Cook is serving
as the interim Fire Marshal until a permanent successor is hired.

Construction of the new Fire Station 34 located at 555 E. Avenida De Los Arboles in
the city of Thousand Oaks is expected to be complete in late June or early July.
Construction of two new burn buildings and a ladder prop at VCFD’s Regional
Training Center is underway. That project is expected to be completed in March of
2025.

Construction of a new Fire Station 29 in Santa Paula will go out to bid March 13. A
contract is scheduled to be awarded April 23 and the tentative start for construction
is May 21.

Received and Filed

12) Update Ventura County Sheriff Department

Farm properties have seen theft of utility carts and farm equipment in unincorporated
areas of Somis, Camarillo and Oxnard. As a tool to assist in recovering stolen
tractors, utility carts or other equipment, the Sheriff's Office recommends you record
the serial number, or product identification numbers of all your farm vehicles and
equipment. If unable to find serial number or PIN, the owner can engrave or paint
their own. Photographs of the equipment, including the serial number or PIN, are
very helpful in the search as well as identifying the owner of such property when the
property is found.

Received and Filed

13) Update Caltrans on Safety Enhancement for Balcom Canyon & Hwy 118

Caltrans completed safety enhancements on Balcom Canyon and Highway 118 on
April 4, 2024. Diagonal yellow striping along with reflective dots were placed between
the existing double yellow lines to help prevent north bound traffic from crossing the
double yellow lines into southbound traffic. This project was initiated by a concerned
constituent and supported by the efforts of Supervisor Gorell to work with Caltrans to
accommodate the request outside of the normal project schedule. The
enhancements are designed to help prevent accidents and save lives. Additional
enhancement for this intersection will take place in 2027.

Received and Filed

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL MINUTES 4- April 11, 2024



REGULAR AGENDA

Regular Agenda items are heard at the Council’s discretion and
may be heard at any time during the meeting. (Continue to the
Next page for the items under the Regular Agenda)

14) Update for Public Works Requests for March — Somis

e |n March a total of 15 requests were received using the Public Works,
VCPWA Connect App. Out of the 15 requests a total of 15 were closed out.
Nine of the requests were for customer service or general questions, three
were for water services/requests, and three were for road maintenance
including the cracks and bump that was starting to form on Balcom Canyon.
Received and Filed

15) Update From Caltrans on Project EA 35590 Pavement Rehabilitation -
Traffic Mitigation for State 34 Somis Farm Housing

e Field Representative Israel Rodriguez reported that the date for this project
has been moved from 2028 to Fall of 2024. This will help mitigate traffic when
the Somis Ranch project opens.

16) Reported Concerns About Potential Development Contemplated on Somis
Parcel Lot # 161-0-040-04

a) Supervisor Gorell researched the concerns of potential development of a
second farmworker’s housing project and reported the following:

e On August 24, 2016, a request for a Pre-Application Review was submitted to
Ventura County Planning Department by a previous owner.

e As part of that review, under the 2016 regulations, it was confirmed that a
Farmworker Housing Complex would be an “allowed use” on the subject
property. However, no application was ever submitted and no approval or
entitlement to proceed was provided.

e The property has since been sold and is under new ownership. Should they
wish to consider any development, a new proposal and application would be
required.

b) On March 25", Supervisor Gorell sent a memo to the Directors of RMA
Planning, Public Works, and the CEO of the County requesting immediate
notification of any requests for development of any kind in the Somis area. He “will
work to stand by the Somis community to ensure the look and feel of the region is
maintained to their expectations, while ensuring complete transparency and
advanced notification of any applicant’s intentions.”

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL MINUTES -5- April 11, 2024



c) Additional comments concerning this agenda item by the Supervisor can be seen
on ltem # 8, Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments.

17) Update from Supervisor Gorell’s Office on MAC Legislative Sub-

Committee

* Pat Richards and Robert Fulkerson reported on the recent training for the
Legislative Committee and their first meeting. Bob Fulkerson stated his
concern about only being able to talk with Pat Richards and the limitations
regarding the Brown Act.

18) Creating a Vision Statement and the Future of Somis

Developing a vision statement that serves as an inspirational declaration for the
community of Somis and is a critical first step in the 3—5-year plan.
* Field Representative Israel Rodriguez provided a worksheet for MAC
Members and the public to participate in developing the statement.
e The audience broke into workgroups and worked on creating a vision
statement. There were a number of excellent comments and suggestions
provided including:

Focus on agriculture so we don’t go the way of Los Angeles and Orange
County.

Preserve the rural and agricultural nature of Somis, and the sense of
community.

Protect farming and ag-land, keep traffic under control, keep development
and homelessness at bay, maintain a close-knit family-oriented
community, no food, grocery stores, or hotels. Strong representation from
Police, Fire, and the County.

Retain Somis as a rural small town. Retain Somis as a safe community.
Permit development only where infrastructure exists.

Maintain our rural community and foster agriculture. Live within
infrastructural limits. Keep Somis a safe place for our children.

Somis is a self-governing agricultural community dedicated to preserving
the land for growing crops.

The vision of Somis is to preserve the rural community, maintaining the
love of nature and continuing to support agriculture and the sense of
community.

CLOSING

19) Adjournment of the Somis Municipal Advisory Council meeting to the next
meeting, June 13, 2024, at Somis Elementary School, 5268 North Street, Somis, CA

93066

e Motion to approve made by Tyler Cobb and seconded by Jack Foss. Motion
Passes. The meeting adjourned at 9:12 PM.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL MINUTES -6- April 11, 2024



VENTURA COUNTY Dustin Gardner
FIRE DEPARTMENT Fire Chief

2400 Conejo Spectrum Street, Thousand Oaks, CA 91320

Website: VCFD.org Contact: Scott Thomsen
Twitter: @VCFD Direcotor of Communications and Public Affairs
Facebook: @VenturaCountyFire Phone: (805) 914-8502
Instagram: @VenturaCountyFire Email: scott.thomsen@ventura.org

June 5, 2024

Attn

: Supervisor Jeff Gorell and Municipal Advisory Committees

Peak fire season will officially start June 30, based on moisture measurements in vegetation. A second year with
heavy early rains supported more new growth across the county. As grasses dry out, all that extra growth could
provide fuel for fast moving wildfires if there is an ignition.

The deadline for completing fire hazard reduction measures was June 1. Inspections have started for
enforcement. Ventura County has a long history of great participation by residents. If anyone has not completed
brush clearance or other measures, now is the time to get it done. This could be another year of continuing
brush growth, so property owners should be prepared to manage vegetation throughout the summer and fall.

VCFD will be prepared for wildfires with three hand crews, our aviation unit and the CH-47 heavy helitanker
based in Camarillo as part of a regional quick reaction force VCFD supports.

As we prepare to celebrate our nation’s independence next month, the fire department reminds residents that
fireworks are illegal outside the City of Fillmore. If you enjoy celebrating with a bang, do so at one of the
permitted shows in Thousand Oaks, Camarillo, Ojai, Channel Islands Harbor and Ventura. You can also check out
drone shows in Santa Paula and Agoura Hills.

Sincerely,

Scott Thomsen
Director of Communications and Public Affairs
Ventura County Fire Department

Page 1 of 1



June Safety Report — Somis MAC

Recently, we have experienced some thefts of farm implements, tractors and other large pieces of
equipment in our unincorporated areas. As with any piece of equipment left out, we recommend
recording the serial numbers and having them accessible in the event of a theft. Fortunately, we
have been able to recover some of the tractors, but not all of them.

Please register for VC Alert as soon as possible if you have not done so already.

With summer being just around the corner, | recommend putting landscape maintenance as a high
priority especially on properties that are large and that back up to open space, streams or field
areas. Keep landscaping trimmed down to 2’ or less around buildings, and tree canopies trimmed
up to a height of 6’. This is one of the first of many things we look at during a Crime Prevention
through Environmental Design (CPTED) site assessment, and it is also one way to protect your
residence from wildfire. We conduct these assessments at no charge for anyone in the county
areas surrounding the city of Camarillo. Feel free to contact Senior Deputy John Meeker 805-388-
5130 or john.meeker@ventura.org for more information or to schedule a assessment of your

property.
Respectfully:
John Meeker

John Meeker
Senior Deputy, Camarillo Community Resources Unit

% 805-388-5130
© 3701 Las Posas Road, Camarillo CA 93010

® venturasheriff.org

VENTURA COUNTY :
SHERIFF'S OFFICE ® applyventurasheriff.org

OFFICE OF JIM FRYHOFF, SHERIFF E i B 1 1
(=] [#][in]

DOWNLOAD OUR APP

GETITON 2 Download on the

| oo Google Play [l @ App Store




County of Ventura
Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) Policies




Table of Contents

INTFOTUCTION L.ttt st e st a s s e e s e e e e e s e s e eee s s ere s s e n e nsa s aaesesseaneeeanensansnnsnsnnssnssnene O
Purpose of Municipal AdVISOrY COUNGILS ..u..iieeieiiiriie it iiitiitieien s eeeree s eees e s srenmrenerreesssssasssssannsnsens 3
Applicability of this Municipal Advisory Council POLICY DOCUMENT......cccuuviieeriiiieireeneiiicreeeeanereeaenns 3
Board Member MAC ASSIZNMEBNT.......cuueuiieriiiiiiirieeererteiareasseraasrsasssasssssasssessssssasssrsssssnesassnrsasees 4
Scope and Designated POWETS & DULIES. .....iiuu e eeieceeeriieeeritervereeereeeetneessnneeeraneesensiessstnsasssnens 4
MAC Member Appointments & ELECTIONS .....ieiiiiiiiiii e e v ere s st e e e en s e ensan s s anneesanees D
Appointed MAC Member TErMINAtION ..cc.. it eeiririsireeeseesasresessrsssssassssnsssressessasssnsrassssaneesees O
Management of UNSCheduled VaCaNCIES ......ivuuuiieirieiiierieeieeereeeeseerraneeseseneseennssrennnsesnnnsernnnesnnns 7
MAC Alternate POSITIONS. ... iiisiiiiiosiideineaianiasossossisnmassaraassnrassmranssnsisssssaarmasasnsassnssrssssrasassarsansnnser 8
Powers and Duties 0f MAC OffiCEIS ..ori et reee s e e ee e et e sesse s e s e e e e s e e e e e e e mn s eaee s 8
MAC MEELINGS ..iivvuiiiriiiiiiereeieiieernriesseane e eersasesessisssiaeesersnssesssesssssessessssnnsesssnsanaseessssrnnnseerassnses D
MAC SUDCOMMITIEES ....euviririririiieiiiiiirarereri e s s e e s ss e s srtantaaaenaeesseseneassesesseesesesesasnssssssnsssannsnssnnn 1O
Procedure FOr RULES OF DEDATE.....cciceiiieeieeieceeeri e e erasire e s e s samssssseserasassssnnessssansssarsasssasessneneanses 14
MAC Training REQUITEMIENTS .....iiiviiieeiieriiiiietiiueertriieeeeeeessrareseasassssaesssssseessssnsssnsasessssessssernannons 16
AdMINISTrative SUPPOIT OF MACS .cceuciiiii it esiessssses s s assssnassssssnnsssssnsessssansennnsennnss 17
Advisement on County Service Areas and Other Taxation DiStriCIS....cccciveieruiereeremrirerirrrerencereennnns 17
MAC Annual Reports, INCIUAING WOIK PLANS ...coiuiiiiiiiiiiciiiiiiiiieiiieviisseeies e e s evsaseseessssssnsaeesesnenees 18
MAC Boundaries......ccccecervvennen e S S s N S I R S s e n e 18

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page |2



Introduction

California Government Code section 31010 allows the Board of Supervisors to establish a Municipal
Advisory Council (“MAC?”) for any unincorporated area in the County to advise the Board on matters
that relate to the designated MAC area concerning services which are or may be provided to the area
by the County or other local governmental agencies, including but not limited to advice on matters
of public health, safety, welfare, public works and planning. When established, a MAC is an advisory
body of local citizens with the purpose of representing the community to the Board of Supervisors.
As an advisory body, a MAChas no fiscal or administrative authority. Nor does a MAC have any final
decision-making authority. Because a MAC lacks authority to implement the MAC’s position directly,
it must seek to accomplish its goals through County government. As advisory bodies to facilitate
input from the community to the Board of Supervisors, MACs hold public meetings, receive
community input, survey community opinion, and speak for the community to the Board of
Supervisors on matters under Government Code section 31010 and matters of interest specific to
the MAC designated area when requested by the District Supervisor.

This Policy seeks to establish a framework to manage the County’s Municipal Advisory Councils more
effectively across all Supervisorial Districts. While some variances may appropriately reflect the
inherent differences in the communities served and the priorities of the District Supervisor, a general
framework for the operating rules and procedures of MACs will ensure that MACs are effectively
serving their advisory purpose to the Board of Supervisors, and more specifically to their District
Supervisor, and are successfully representing the concerns and recommendations of their
respective communities.

Purpose of Municipal Advisory Councils

Ventura County’s MACs advise their representative District Supervisor on matters concerning
services which are or may be provided to the MAC area by the County or other local governmental
agencies, including but not limited to advice on matters of public health, safety, welfare, public
works, and planning. MACs do not establish government policy or objective. Rather, MACs provide
valuable input and advisement from their community that may help their representative District
Supervisor make policy decisions, provide necessary resources, or inform the Board of Supervisors
on potential opportunities, risks, or issues that affect their community. MACs should strive to
govern and work together in an effective, efficient, ethical, and courteous manner in the highest
tradition of public service and in the best interest of the County of Ventura and its residents.

Applicability of this Municipal Advisory Council Policy
Document

Government Code section 31010, subdivision (f) recognizes the ability for the Board of Supervisors
to adopt rules, regulations and procedures as may be necessary in connection with the
establishment and operation of MACs. Consistent with that authority, this policy document was

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 3



created with the best intentions to assist the Board of Supervisors and their respective Municipal
Advisory Councils. This policy document can be changed from time to time by majority vote of the
Board of Supervisors. Finally, this policy document shall only be applicable to a municipal advisory
council if the resolution for the municipal advisory council explicitly recognizes adoption of this
policy document.

These policies are procedural only. Except as otherwise provided by law, the failure to strictly
observe the application of these policies shall not affect the jurisdiction of the MAC or invalidate
any action taken at a MAC meeting that is otherwise held in conformity with law.

Board Member MAC Assignment

From time to time, Municipal Advisory Council designated unincorporated areas may in whole or in
part shift from being entirely in one supervisorial district’s boundaries or within the area of multiple
districts. This generally occurs due to redistricting. In order to streamline MAC operations, one
specific District Supervisor’s district office team will be considered responsible for administration
of each MAC. Should something of interest to the MAC reside in another Supervisorial District’s
area, the responsible District Supervisor will communicate with the other District Supervisor to
invite that District Supervisor to participate and/or communicate back the concerns of the MAC.

As of the adoption of this policy in May 2024, below is a current list of MACs in the unincorporated
areas of the County:

Municipal Advisory Council Assigned County
Supervisor District
Casa Conejo 2
El Rio/Del Norte 3
Oak Park 2
Ojai Valley 1
Santa Rosa Valley 2
Saticoy 1
Somis 2

Scope and Designated Powers & Duties

The scope, under California Government Code section 31010, indicates that Municipal Advisory
Councils shall “advise the Board on such matters which relate to [the territorial area of the MAC]
concerning services which are or may be provided to the area by the County or other local
governmental agencies, including but not limited to advice on matters of public health, safety,
welfare, public works, and planning.” More specifically, items to be considered by the MAC are
ultimately determined by the District Supervisor in whose district the MAC is located. Some MAC
members may also be called upon by their respective District Supervisor to provide input on
various topics that the Supervisor has requested. Examples include committees that work on the

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page |4



MAC’s Annual Plan, Legislative Committees and Area Plans. MACs have the authority to review and
approve oversized vehicle parking permits in areas where an oversized vehicle ordinance requires a
MAC to do so.

MAC Member Appointments & Elections

Depending upon how the MAC was established by the Board of Supervisors, MAC members are
either appointed by the Board of Supervisors or elected by voters within a MAC’s designated
boundaries. Whether or not a MAC is an elected body, or an appointed body, is determined by
Board of Supervisors’ resolution. Unless otherwise specified, MAC Members, whether elected or
appointed, serve four-year terms. Terms should be staggered to limit the number of scheduled
vacancies at any one time. The resolution establishing the MAC shall specify the number of
members on the MAC. Additionally, MACs shall be composed and serve as provided herein.

Appointed MAC Member Policies

1. Should a member of the public wish to be considered for an appointed role on a MAC,
the individual must reside in, and be registered to vote in, the MAC’s designated area. A
completed County of Ventura Application for Appointment to Boards, Commissions,
and Committees must also be received.

2. The District Supervisor for the MAC will receive all applications and conduct interviews
as necessary. Upon selection of a candidate, the District Supervisor must submit a
board letter to the Board of Supervisors recommending appointment to the MAC.

3. Forascheduled vacancy, the appointment term shall be four years unless removed
earlier by the Board of Supervisors. For an unscheduled vacancy, the appointment term
shall be for the remainder of the existing unexpired term unless removed earlier by the
Board of Supervisors.

4. MAC members are required to review, be familiar with, and comply with the open
meeting provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code section 54950 et
seq.).

5. MAC members are required to review the County’s Conflict of Interest code, complete
training and abide by the requirements of the Conflict-of-Interest code.

6. MAC members are required to abide by the rules set forth in the Ventura County
Municipal Advisory Council Policies.

7. MAC members shall serve without compensation of any kind, and the Board of
Supervisors shall not provide funds for the payment of Council meeting stipends or
reimbursement of Council members’ expenses.

8. MAC members shall be cognizant of any perceived conflict of interest pertaining to
items scheduled for MAC review and input, and should recuse themselves from
deliberations and from voting on such matters.

9. There shall be no automatic re-appointment or holdover of MAC members upon
expiration of a member’s term.

10. The District Supervisor may choose whether to re-nominate an incumbent member or
nominate a new member. Any re-nomination or nomination must be approved by the
Board of Supervisors.

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page |5



11. MAC member terms shall be coterminous to the term of office of the District Supervisor
managing the MAC. Appointments need to be made within 60 days of the beginning of
the District Supervisor’s term.

12. In the case of newly elected Supervisors, MAC members can carry over their positions
for a period not to exceed 90 days, to allow time for the District Supervisor to recruit,
interview, make position selections and nominations to the Board of Supervisors.

Elected MAC Member Policies (Currently Qak Park and Santa Rosa Valley MACs Only)

Qualification for and election to the MAC and all proceedings incidental to and connected with the
election shall be performed in accordance with the California Uniform District Election Law and
California Elections Code except as specifically provided herein.

1. The MAC shall be composed of five members. All members shall be elected at large
by registered voters residing within the MAC area.
2. Allcandidates for MAC Member positions must be registered voters residing within the
MAC’s area.
3. Elections shall be held on scheduled election days determined by the County Clerk-
Recorder& Registrar of Voters presiding over elections according to the following:
a. Theterm of office for elected MAC members shall be four years.
b. Elections shall be held in November of even numbered years for as long as the
MAC exists.
c. Elected MAC members shall take office upon the first MAC meeting following the
election.

d. InApril of an election year, elected MACs must consider and approve a

4. MAC members are required to review, be famitiar with, and comply with the open
meeting provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code section 54950 et
seq.).

5. MAC members are required to review the County’s Conflict of Interest code, complete
training and abide by the requirements of the Conflict-of-Interest code.

6. MAC members are required to abide by the rules set forth in the Ventura County
Municipal Advisory Council Policies.

7. MAC members shall serve without compensation of any kind, and the Board of
Supervisors shall not provide funds for the payment of MAC meeting stipends or
reimbursement of MAC members’ expenses.

Appointed MAC Member Termination

Each appointed member of a MAC serves at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors and may be
removed, at will, by a majority vote of the Board. Removal by the Board is rare. However, policies
should be in place in the event that a MAC member acts inappropriately toward other MAC
members, staff, or the public; acts outside the authority of the MAC; or has persistent problems
with attendance.

Termination Policies

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 6



1. Appointed MAC members may be removed from their appointments at will upon
recommendation by the District Supervisor and a majority vote of the Board of
Supervisors.

2. MAC members should express their concerns about any inappropriate behavior by a
member to their District Supervisor.

a. Ifanissue arises, a District Supervisor may meet with or send a letter to the
MAC member advising the member of the concern and indicating that a failure
to correct the inappropriate behavior may lead to removal from the MAC.

3. The MAC member should receive written notice of a recommendation for removal, the
date and time of the meeting at which the Board of Supervisors will consider the
removal, and of the opportunity for public comment to the Board before action on the
removal.

4. If aMAC member or alternate has been absent from two consecutive meetings, the
secretary or Executive Officer should advise the member or alternate that absence from
three consecutive regular meetings of the MAC may result in arecommendation of
removal to the Board of Supervisors.

5. Where it appears that there will be sufficient members to hold a meeting but, at the
actual time of the meeting a quorum cannot be reached and the meeting is canceled,
those members or alternates who are absent will have an absence counted against
them.

Management of Unscheduled Vacancies

A MAC position shall become vacant on the occurrence of the events specified in Government
Code section 1770. This section may be amended from time to time.

In the event there is an unscheduled vacancy on the MAC, the Board of Supervisors shall fill such a
vacancy by appointment for the remainder of the unscheduled vacancy term. The followingis a
partial list of events triggering Government Code 1770 that apply:

1.
2.

2 A= 9

Death of an incumbent.

An adjudication pursuant to a quo warranto proceeding declaring that the incumbent is
physically or mentally incapacitated due to disease, illness, or accident, and there is
reasonable cause that the incumbent will not be able to perform the duties of his or her
office for the remainder of their term.

His or her resignation.

His or her removal from office.

His or her ceasing to be a resident of the designated MAC area.

His or her ceasing to discharge the duties of his or her office for a period of three
consecutive months, except when prevented by sickness, or absent from the state with
permission required by law.

His or her conviction of a felony or of any offense involving a violation of his or her
official duties.

The decision of a competent tribunal declaring void his or her election or appointment.

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 7



MAC Alternate Positions

For appointed MACs, appointed alternate positions may be established. Alternates can serve a
useful purpose by assisting with the achievement of a guorum. However, a policy of automatic
appointment of the alternate in the event of a vacancy may discourage other interested individuals
from applying for appointment. Moreover, appointments should not be made automatically, in
respect of District Supervisor responsibility for member nominations. Accordingly, the following
policy has been set forth:

1. Alternate positions do not automatically assume a member position when a vacancy
arises. Alternates, however, may be nominated to fill 8 member vacancy to the Board of
Supervisors by the District Supervisor.

2. The establishment of an alternate position (or positions) on a MAC is at the discretion of
the District Supervisor.

Powers and Duties of MAC Officers

Each calendar year, at the first meeting of the year of the MAC, officers of the MAC are appointed by
motion and formal vote for each officer position.

Chair (selected by MAC)

The Chair shall serve as presiding officer of the MAC, shall rule on questions of procedure, shall
sign official documents approved by the MAC, shall preserve order and decorum and shall decide
all questions of order. Decisions of the Chair may be overruled by a majority vote of the MAC. The
Chair, in their capacity, can only act on behalf of items formally voted on and agreed to by the MAC
and approved by the District Supervisor.

Vice Chair (selected by MAC)

The Vice Chair shall have and exercise all the powers of the Chair at the meeting over which he or
she is called on to preside. Inthe event of nonappearance by the Chair at any regular or special
meeting, the Vice Chair shall call the MAC meeting to order and shall serve as presiding officer.

Chair Pro Tempore

If neither the Chair nor the Vice Chair is present at a meeting, the MAC members present shall, by a
motion and vote select one of their members to act as the Chair Pro Tempore. The Chair Pro
Tempore shall have and exercise all the powers and duties of the Chair for that particular meeting
only.

Secretary

Arecording secretary is responsible for documenting the motions, votes, comments, and other
official actions of the MAC. The secretary shall take meeting minutes during the MAC meeting and
e-mail a draft copy of the minutes to the assigned staff member from the District Supervisor’s office
at the end of the MAC meeting. The District Supervisor’s office will include the draft minutes in the
next meeting’s agenda packet for formal MAC approval of the minutes.

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 8



District 1 MACs (Ojai Valley and Saticoy MAC) do not have a Secretary Officer position. Rather, the
Executive Officer (Supervisorial Office Staff) is tasked with taking meeting minutes during the MAC
meeting and provides a draft at the subsequent MAC meeting for review and approval.

MAC Meetings

The frequency and length of meetings increase the cost and requirements of administrative support
for the MACs. The annual meeting calendar will be developed and posted annually by the
Supervisor’s office. Any scheduled meeting may be canceled upon order of the Chair or a majority
of the members of the MAC.

Regular Meetings

1. MACs shall establish a standard meeting schedule for the year and meet no less than
guarterly at an established time and place.

2. MAC meetings should be held at a time and place convenient and accessible to MAC
members, the community, and administrative support staff within the adopted
designated area of the MAC.

3. MAC meetings should not exceed three (3) hours in length.

4. MAC meetings shall be fully compliant with the Brown Act.

5. The MACs shall agendize and respond to items that are referred to them in a timely
manner (at the next regularly scheduled meeting or sooner, if needed) such that their
review does not delay the County Board of Supervisors’ consideration of the matter.

6. The agenda should reflect, and the MAC Chair should remind the public at the start of
each meeting that the MAC is an advisory body to their representative District
Supervisor.

7. Should a MAC member be unable to attend a meeting, all reasonable effort shall be
made to notify the Chair and the designated District Supervisor’s office in writing as
soon as possible.

8. For each MAC, a quorum sufficient to transact business shall be a majority of the MAC
membership, both filled and vacant positions. A valid action must reflect the consent of
at least a majority of the MAC membership, both filled and unfilled positions.

Special Meetings

1. Special Meetings to discuss a specific topic(s) may be called. No other business shall
be considered at the special meeting. Rules for posting are outlined in the Brown Act.

Order of Business

The order of business at each regular meeting, except for such times as may be set apart for
consideration of special items, shall be as follows:

1. Meeting Called to Order
The Chair shall open the meeting by calling the meeting to order. The officer shall state the name of

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page |9



the MAC and further state that the MAC is an advisory body to the Board of Supervisors on matters
that relate to the MAC’s designated area.

2. Roll Call

The Chair, at the commencement of a meeting of the MAC, shall call the roll and the Secretary or
Executive Officer shall record by name all members present or absent. If the Chair has been
notified prior to the meeting that a member will be absent, the Secretary or Executive Officer shall
record in the minutes that the absence of said member is by prearrangement (excused). Should a
quorum of three members of the MAC not be met, the meeting must be adjourned to the next
scheduled meeting of the MAC.

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America

The Chair shall designate a member of the MAC to lead the meeting in reciting the Pledge of
Allegiance.

4. Minutes

The minutes of previous meetings of the MAC shall be considered and any corrections, alterations,
or additions may be made by the MAC.

5. Agenda Review

The Chair will announce any agenda amendments and/or revisions, and requests for items to be
continued or removed from the Consent agenda. The MAC will consider and approve, by majority
vote, such revisions to MAC agenda items and any item added to, or removed/continued from, the
MAC agenda. Any addition of items to the agenda after it is posted must comply with the provisions
of the Brown Act.

6. Consent Agenda Items

Consent agenda items are routine in nature and do not require individual consideration. All consent
items are approved by a single vote as recommended without discussion unless an item is pulled
and considered during the Regular agenda for separate action at the request of a MAC member,
staff member, or a member of the public.

7. Public Comment
The rules relating to public comment are as follows:
Addressing the MAC

1. Prior to the meeting, or during the meeting prior to the time the agenda item to be
addressed begins, a person wishing to address the MAC should fill out a speaker card or
equivalent and submit it to the Chair. While completion of a speaker card is helpful for the
minutes of the meeting, a speaker is not precluded from speaking if the speaker does not
complete a speaker card or does not give the speaker’s name.

2. When called upon, the person should come to the podium, state his or her name and city of
residence for the record, and, if speaking for an organization or other group, identify the

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 10



organization or group represented. The Secretary or Executive Officer shall enter in the
minutes the names of the individual(s) speaking.

3. Allremarks should be addressed to the MAC as a whole, not to individual members thereof.
Each person speaking from the floor shall obtain permission from the Chair.

4. Questions, if any, should be addressed to the Chair of the MAC who will determine whether,
or in what manner, an answer will be provided.

5. Public Comment is that period of time set aside at MAC meetings for members of the public
to address the MAC on items not listed on the agenda or on matters that are listed under the
Consent Agenda. If the matter is listed on the Consent Agenda, the item will be moved to
the Regular Agenda for consideration following the approval of the remainder of the
Consent Agenda, at which time the speaker will be heard, or the speaker will be allowed his
or her time before the MAC’s consideration of the Consent agenda.

6. Public Comment shall be limited to no more than 30 minutes total for all speakers, with
each speaker given no more than three minutes. If there are more than six speakers, the
Chair may reduce the time each speaker is allowed to (3) three minutes or any other period
less than five minutes. At the discretion of the Chair, the time allotment for speakers may be
adjusted above or below five minutes relative to the number of speakers present. Persons
wishing to speak under Public Comment should submit a speaker card prior to the
commencement of the item.

7. Presentations under Public Comment are limited to items within the subject matter
jurisdiction of MAC and are limited to no more than five minutes.

8. The Public Comment portion of the MAC meetings shall be deemed to constitute the
opportunity for members of the public to address the MAC in compliance with Government
Code section 54954.3.

9. Members of the public making public comments to the MAC in connection with one or more
agenda or non-agenda items at a single meeting are limited to a cumulative total of five
minutes for all of their oral presentations at such meeting unless otherwise provided.

10. If a matter has been presented orally before the MAC, whether the MAC has taken action, or
determined to take no action, the same or substantially same matter may not be presented
orally by the same person at the same meeting any further. Nothing in the foregoing
prectudes submission of comments to the MAC in writing for such action or non-action as
the MAC, in its discretion, may deem appropriate.

11. Any of the foregoing rules may be waived by the presiding officer or by a majority vote of the
MAC members present when it is deemed that there is good cause to do so based upon the
particular facts and circumstances involved.

Comments in Writing Encouraged

12. Members of the public may submit, and are encouraged to submit, comments in writing to
the MAC relating to any items in the MAC’s scope and designated area, whether on the MAC
agenda or otherwise. When written materials are provided to the MAC during a meeting, 10
copies are required to be submitted. Such written comments will be distributed to
members of the MAC and considered and acted upon, or not acted upon, as the MAC in its
judgment may deem appropriate. Written comments made on agenda items will become
part of the record of the agenda proceeding.

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 11



8. Comments by Representative of the District Supervisor or the District Supervisor
Responsible for the MAC

This is the time for the District Supervisor or the Supervisor’s designee to provide feedback
or updates pertinent to the MAC’s scope and area or feedback and updates as it pertains to
the County.

9. Comments by MAC Members

Comments by MAC members on matters they deem appropriate within the MAC’s scope
and area. Consistent with the Brown Act, a MAC member may ask a question for
clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own activities.
A MAC member may also provide a reference to staff or other resources for information or
request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter. The
MAC may also direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.

10. Regular Agenda Items

Items not included in the Consent agenda or items that are not time certain are taken up for
consideration as part of the Regular agenda. They will be heard at the MAC’s discretion,
either before or after scheduled appointments and hearings.

11. Adjournment

The last item on the agenda shall always be an adjournment item indicating the date, time,
and location for the next scheduled meeting. (Government Code section 54955)

Official Actions in a Meeting

1. Motions

a. Action of the MAC shall be taken by motion. Any action of the MAC may be proposed by the
motion of any MAC member. Such a motion, if seconded by a member, shall be on the floor
and must be considered. If a motion is not seconded, the motion fails for lack of a second,
shall be so declared by the Chair, and shall not be further considered.

b. A motion may be withdrawn by its maker at any time before adoption or rejection, with the
consent of the second. Absent the consent of the second, the motion shall remain on the
floor. The second to a motion may be withdrawn by the second at any time before adoption
or rejection of the motion. Upon withdrawal of the second, the motion will be lost for lack of
a second and so declared by the Chair unless seconded by another member.

c. When a question or “original motion” is under debate, no motion shall be received unless:

i. Toadjourn
ii. To layonthetable
iii. To consider the previous question
iv. To continue to a certain date
v. Toamend
vi. Toremove These motions shall have preference in the above order.

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 12



d. A motion onthe floor may be amended by motion at any time before adoption or rejection. If
the motion to amend fails, the original motion will be voted upon. If the motion to amend
passes, the amendment is adopted and, thereafter, the original motion, as amended, will
be voted upon. After a motion has been seconded, any member may discuss the subject of
the motion. When no member wishes to discuss the motion further, the Chair shall call for
the vote on the motion. At any time after a motion has been seconded, any member who
has the floor may call for a question. The Chair may call for the vote if it appears that further
discussion will be repetitious or that a majority of the Members present concur in the call.

e. A motion to consider the previous question shall preclude allamendment from debate to
the main question and shall be put in the form “shall the main question be put to a vote.”

f.  Amember called to order shall relinquish the floor unless permitted to explain, and the
MAC, if appealed to, shall decide on the case, but without debate. If there is no appeal, the
decision of the Chair shall be final.

g. A Motion to Reconsider Made at the Same Meeting - Upon motion by a MAC member who
voted with the prevailing side of the matter previously considered, and seconded by any
MAC member, the MAC may, by majority vote of the entire MAC (at least three votes in
favor), reconsider any matter dealt with previously by the MAC at the same meeting. The
motion may be made either during the same session or at any recessed or adjourned
session of that same meeting.

h. A Motion to Reconsider Made at a Subsequent Meeting — Upon request of and a motion by a
MAC member who voted with the prevailing side of the matter previously considered, and
seconded by any MAC member, the MAC may, by majority vote of the entire MAC (at least
three votes in favor), reconsider any matter dealt with previously by the Board at a previous
meeting of the MAC. All such requests for reconsideration that appear on the agenda shall
contain both the recommendation to reconsider and a recommendation on the matter
previously considered and are subject to standard agenda requirements. All decisions
made after consideration at a public hearing shall be reconsidered only at a public hearing,
which is noticed in the same manner as the original hearing.

2. Votes
a. Voting shall be by roll call. Each roll call vote shall be made in an order determined by the
Chair but shall first include the maker of the motion and the member who seconded the
motion, followed by the balance of the members present, with the Chair called last, unless
the Chair made, or seconded, the motion.

MAC Subcommittees

MACs may establish subcommittees to address subject areas considered by the MAC. it is
important that subcommittees adhere to the Brown Act, and County’s policies and ordinances.
Unless these policies and procedures are followed, the MAC, the public and the Board of
Supervisors may not be well served by the committees.

1. MACs may establish a limited, single-purpose committee (or subcommittee) when
needed. The committee (or subcommittee) shall be composed of less than a quorum of

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page |13



the MAC and chaired by one of its members. Members of the public who are not MAC
members may serve on a committee or subcommittee to allow broad-based input from
the community.

2. Aspecific charge or outline of responsibilities shall be established for the committee (or
subcommittee) by the MAC.

3. The committee (or subcommittee) shall operate in accordance with MAC operating
procedures, the Brown Act, the County’s Conflict of Interest Code, and the County’s
Municipal Advisory Council policies.

4. Meeting agendas for committees (or subcommittees) shall be posted and records of
action should be maintained and posted as well.

5. Areporton the status of the committee (or subcommittee) is to be provided in the
regular agenda of the MAC complete with copies of any agendas, minutes or other
materials created since the last MAC meeting.

Procedure for Rules of Debate

During a MAC meeting, it is possible that differences in opinion or views may occur. Accordingly,
regardless of debate, MAC members shall follow the following procedures to ensure a clear record
and ensure that all MAC members that wish to speak are heard in a respectful manner.

Recognition to Speak

Every MAC member desiring to speak shall first address the Chair and be recognized by such. The
member shall solely discuss the question under debate, avoiding personalities and indecorous
language.

Questions to Staff

Every MAC member desiring to question County staff, after recognition by the Chair, shall address
the questions to the Supervisor’s representative who may either to answer or designate a member
of staff for that purpose.

Interruption

A MAC member, once recognized, shall not be interrupted by other MAC members when speaking
unless called to order by the Chair or a point of order or personal privilege is raised by another MAC
member. If a MAC member, while speaking, is called to order, the member shall cease speaking
until the question of order is determined. Members of the Supervisor’s staff, after recognition by the
Chair, shall hold the floor until the completion of their remarks or until recognition is withdrawn by
the Chair.

Points of Order

The Chair shall determine all "points of order" subject to the right of any MAC member to appeal the
Chair's decision to the full MAC. If an appeal is taken, the question shall be, "Shall the decision of
the Chair be sustained?" A majority vote of those MAC members present shall conclusively
determine such question of order.

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 14



Point of Personal Privilege

The right of a MAC member to address the MAC on a question of personal privilege shall be limited
to cases in which the member's integrity, character or motives are questioned. AMAC member
raising a point of personal privilege may interrupt another MAC member who has the floor only if the
Chair recognizes the personal privilege.

Privilege of Closing the Debate.

The MAC member moving the item shall have the privilege of making the closing remarks during
debate prior to the vote by the MAC.

Limitation of Debate.

To encourage the full participation of all members of the MAC, no MAC member(s) shall be
permitted to monopolize the discussion of the question. If a MAC member has already spoken and
other MAC Members wish to speak, the latter MAC Member(s) should be recognized in preference
to the MAC Member who has already spoken. However, if no other MAC Members seek recognition,
the Chair may recognize the MAC Member who has already spoken.

Rules and Guidelines of Decorum

In order to maintain a public meeting environment conducive to receiving public testimony from all
sides of any issue, and to ensure that all persons have an equal opportunity to see, hear and
participate in the public meeting, the following rules of decorum shall be used during MAC
meetings:

To minimize distractions during public meetings, all personal communication devices must be
turned off or put in a non-audible mode during meetings.

Chair and MAC Members

While the MAC is in session, the members shall preserve order and decorum, and a member shall
neither, by conversation or otherwise, delay or interrupt the proceedings nor disturb any member
while speaking nor refuse to obey the orders of the Chair.

Persons Addressing the MAC

Speakers are prohibited from using profane or vulgar language, making true threats of physical
violence, and from engaging in such other conduct that disrupts, disturbs, or impedes the orderly
conduct of the meeting. Any person who becomes disruptive while addressing the MAC, shall be
called to order by the Chair and, if such conduct continues, may, at the discretion of the Chair, be
ordered removed from the premises during that meeting. Nothing herein shall preclude a member
of the public from commenting on, questioning, or criticizing the policies, procedures, programs, or
services of the County, the acts or omissions of the MAC, or the positions, statements, votes,
actions, or omissions of members of the MAC.

Members of the Audience

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 15



Audience members are prohibited from engaging in audible displays such as shouting, yelling,
whistling, foot stomping, clapping, booing, hissing, and cheering in a manner that disturbs,
disrupts, or otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of the meeting. Any person who becomes
disruptive while in the audience shall be called to order by the Chair and, if such conduct
continues, may, at the discretion of the Chair, be ordered removed from the premises during that
meeting.

Signs, placards, or posters shall not be brought into the meeting room if the presence of such an
item disturbs, disrupts, or otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of the meeting. The Chair may
direct that all signs, placards, and posters be placed in the back of the meeting room where they
will still be visible by members of the MAC but will not block or otherwise obstruct the view or
participation of other members of the public attending the meeting.

Maintaining Order and Decorum

1. The Chair shall be responsible for maintaining the order and decorum at public meetings
and uniformly enforcing the provisions of this policy.

2. Inthe event any person violates a provision of this policy in a manner that disturbs, disrupts,
or otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of the meeting, the Chair may order that person
to cease the offending conduct.

3. Ifany person continues to violate the provision in a manner that disturbs, disrupts, or
otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of the meeting following an order from the Chair to
cease the offending conduct, the Chair may order that person to leave the meeting.

4. If any person refuses to leave the meeting following an order from the Chair to do so, the
Chair may order any law enforcement officer on duty to remove that person from the
meeting.

5. Any person removed from the meeting shall be excluded from further attendance at the
meeting from which the person has been removed unless permission to attend has be
granted by the presiding officer or by majority vote of the MAC.

MAC Training Requirements

MAC members should be trained in meeting operating procedures, the Brown Act, and County
policies. Training provides MAC members with resources and knowledge to operate efficiently and
effectively. When offered, MAC members are expected to attend any relevant training by County
Counsel or other County staff related to the scope, operations, and applicable law for MAC
meetings. MAC members should receive an orientation on MAC member duties and
responsibilities by Supervisorial District and/or County staff before their first meeting.

1. If applicable, within three months of appointment, each MAC member shall complete
the prescribed training on compliance with conflict of interest, Form 700, and shall
certify that he or she has completed such training. Training certificates and compliance
shall be maintained by the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page | 16



Administrative Support of MACs

To ensure effectiveness, all MACs need some level of administrative support services provided by
the responsible supervisorial district staff.

Supervisorial District Staff Shall:

1. ldentify and manage the securing and setup of a location for MAC meetings.

2. Annually develop a draft calendar for the consideration and approval by the MAC.

3. Develop an optional draft agenda that is shared with the public no fewer than three days
prior to the finalization of the agenda to allow time for community preparation and
participation.

4. Develop agenda packages complete with the draft minutes created by the MAC-
appointed Secretary or Executive Officer and any other materials planned to be
presented.

5. Inadherence to the Brown Act, posting the agenda at the location of the meeting no

later than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Post the agenda on the corresponding MAC website.

E-mail the agenda package to the e-mail list for the MAC.

Maintain the MAC website.

Prepare responses to inquiries made during public comment.

0. Prepare responses to requests from MAC members.

seeNe

Advisement on County Service Areas and Other Taxation
Districts

The designated area of MACs may coincide with funding districts such as County Service Areas. A
MAC may review and provide advisory recommendations concerning the financing and operation of
such areas. Where a separate board or entity exists to manage a taxation district, the MAC shall give
deference to that entity for all official advisement matters.

MAC External Communications and Representations

In accordance with Government Code section 31010, MACs, where optionally established, advise
the Board of Supervisors on such matters that relate to their designated area. In Ventura County,
MACs advise their representative District Supervisor on items of import. Accordingly, it is
understood that the Board of Supervisors is the final decision-making authority with respect to
issues concerning the community and that the MAC shall serve solely in an advisory capacity.

Policies Regarding External Communication and Representations

1. Exceptwhen expressly authorized by the majority of the Board of Supervisors, the MAC and its
individual members acting on behalf of the MAC, may not represent the community to any

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page |17



federal, state, other county, city, special district or school district, agency or commission, or
any other organization on any matter concerning the community.

2. Should a MAC member wish to opine on any matter that has not been expressly authorized by
the MAC or the Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies, they must indicate that
while they are a member of the MAC, their opinion does not reflect the official opinion of the
MAC or the County of Ventura.

3. The MAC may not, as a body, take positions on candidates for any public office.

4. Any letterhead or printed material from the MAC should identify the MAC as an advisory body to
their representative Supervisor, and the contact information for the District Supervisor should
be included.

MAC Annual Reports, Including Work Plans

Each MAC shall create an annual report regarding MAC activities, accomplishments, membership
attendance, records of required training, and a proposed Work Plan or objectives for the following
year.

1. Before the last MAC meeting of the calendar year, the MAC shall review and provide feedback
on a draft of their annual report and work plan for the following year created by the Chair and
Vice Chair.

2. Atthe last MAC meeting of the calendar year, the MAC shall finalize their annual report and
work plan for submission to the representative District Supervisor.

3. Failure to submit an annual report and work plan may result in consideration of MAC
dissolution.

MAC Boundaries

Municipal Advisory Council boundaries are required to be within the unincorporated area of
Ventura County and within the commonly accepted known area that could have impact on the
designated area of the MAC. The designated area will be defined by an official map that
accompanies the Board of Supervisors resolution forming the MAC. The resolution of the MAC shall
explicitly define the precincts and/or specific parcel numbers for the designated area of the MAC.

When an unincorporated community of interest is adjacent to industrial areas or facilities (e.g.,
refineries, power plants, gas fields) that are also in the unincorporated area, these industrial areas
or facilities should be included in the MAC boundaries if there are known or anticipated matters of
public health, safety, welfare, public works, and/or planning. When an unincorporated community
of interest is adjacent to government-owned lands (e.g., airports, special district lands, transitional
military bases, etc.) that are also in the unincorporated area, these government owned lands
should be included in the MAC boundaries only if there are known or anticipated matters of public
health, safety, welfare, public works, and/or planning.

From time to time, MAC boundaries may be updated by review and advisement approval by the
MAC and consideration and approval by the Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors is the
sole authority for the ultimate determination of MAC boundaries. Any action to update the MAC

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page |18



boundaries must comply with the resolution and mapping requirements of Government Code
section 31010.

Should a MAC’s boundaries incorporate more than one Supervisorial District, please refer to the
Board Member MAC Assignment section of the Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council
Policies.

Termination of a MAC

The Board of Supervisors may, at its sole discretion, take action to terminate and dissolve a
Municipal Advisory Council at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors. Such termination will
be effective after giving 30 days written notice to the MAC after the Board’s action at a regular Board
meeting.

Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies Page|19



*****
il

llllll



T

||l\f

|

HNH“ \HNH\ :
o
|||||¥| P||||||\ =]
O
-
O
o)
..... m :
\ 3
w
(¢))
fl\ =]
o)
(g
O
-
(T i IFIII!]IIIfI'I



|

[[[[RL]
Tyl
1
ll" 1l
L]
[l
i flllﬁl.
i
|||||
(It
lllllll
LT
jn |
||||||
I
!




guisnoH 670Z- 170t

i

H ||J il

m!!!!!!!
|||;I:i
m ||"“

= < > a3 fio
T SIBIE 2 (¥ £ 32|
a2 3 |u = g B2 3|sI°
- G| Bl Elale dEE .
s % T ¥l 3 .
: B | £l :EREAEED B
g 2 |5 gl 2I2(2|F [B|e
g B S 3 ZIElE EIF R o
= % 2|2
& " S |2 x |€ T3 |2 2 2
& o 57122 8 a%‘_’ 3 m
E ‘%“E,E_%g SISz & ~
a3 mu il B - ’\"-&Ec 0
cREBEIEIERIe EE(E] § S
SEISIEEIEIREE 53|17 & )
§§§SE.%'€E%EE 5 E
= - R RS S| -
G R T B O S 3 P 1 X
20
s ; i : — c
s g|gE| | il 23 R & == L
F N - S o R > >
e < o
i »Z
;i zZr
<3m
= o e it ] ; (54
A Ak = 3 L2 sskEt
3 a2
o E’AE 82
& "
il ~ | [y | o - " F <
g SF
53
=
= i m
-:§‘.j
2 "E
'_—."':_"_—"_:___'
EM N\IHU\U‘ = | (g 0o |
ﬁgggmh’““ \mJLDg 8§ _g'j'




MIIN

uu

|||u|uu|

mmn Imnlii

\|I

}{1}

\u\

l|



||||||||

I

i,

i!ii';f i

il :::::::|

i Eiiiizf
>
i
=
e
f;iiii;i‘ UL
||mut‘ V2 ‘
iillll:fm | = |
o | = |

Y

il -4
"""" W\ = |
ks
|l||”|‘ ! | l | ..
I:!!|!: arfffitHIH
i
o
J|I¥I§|
S
:;:::;:} ”

.....
...... \
i
|||||||||||
|||||
;
L'f |||||||
i
o

" o
||||||||




u

l’\
I\I

Ii
\I

Hl

il |l

W |

fl

m

lli

h\
¥
I |\|

\Il
W

” IIIII

|
w",

“| u

Hl|

|

|



iilii‘

s‘ il

sl

g1

|,iii i

i o

|l|1i i

’iii! I

!n:l -

11

i ::::!”

S,

U e

:::fill i

:;zz'| : ~

|"|| i 0

|ii§; e

|| li e

i :'»iil o

i N

|| i

I 2
L

;t

;iii;\

||“



(snav( pue sNAV— £'1-£018 Uond3S) syuswpuswy pasodo.y

|

!"Mul |||:||||| Ih |||1| ll{llllll
o
l|||n||| il .umm M
,JI\ il l'! ?';
¢ “‘ m ..... |
»m *
:f! Lk iii"i'
;;g; |Iu||| il *|
::| z i“:z;'“
55*"5’ "!?N i ffjf
\ﬂ :

...... ﬂ; .....




il
Il

i)
HENH ]
E 1}
= G
j HIVI\II:!?H H\H """

]m \HlmJ\\\H\N\\H\l\HHllHil\HI\|\|H||l|\|1||\IIﬁI\H\I\NI||IH|H|V\"hm\l\l\lﬂ HIHP
HMWWH M

SUO7 pUB IWIdd AQ paMO|lV SNAYV

dd dd dd dd dd

dd dd dd dd dd dd dg dg dd dd

=== dd dg dd dd dd dg dd dg dd dg
dd dg dd dg

DZ DZ [ DZ ||| OZ | DZ | OZ | DZ || OZ ||| OZ | OZ | DZ | OZ

Building Permit ADUs
® (8107-1.7.4)
T Wl MIHM?W
i e g
T it
sl || u n
11 et il ﬂl I I
I bl i
g ® j
i t,!ll i il ; o
e iii" it Tt -fi 3
i h, i $| il 1
LTI e 11} i'! st | il II: y
BRI 1l HI |18 11 | ||
Ut 1 b = i
1114 i o .'"'- I il (L et
et || B 11| HINI 1 i i1l
e ;i_ R 111115 111118 e Al
1A R i 51#
i il s
o iy, | B ey . n
b et R i
H HiHife D it il
i it | i 1L I
"'i 1-3 e i il flle 811
a il .T| i il
i I sl
i e [ Il i BHM |1 H
Ln (T 1t " 1 i
il iinifffles o o et
i ittt i i dfffi
:!:‘I i sniffllee 5--. HIR |
Al illfffes ! i HATH {118
IH! i L 1Ee K8 | I .'i'
(H X i it
i {1} m e "
e o |
L i i
; ;
1
: “WIIW
[vs)
£ l
o
5
(4]
el
[0]
=
3
(ol
=
N
0
N
)
2
(v}
0
[¢]
1]
5
a
=2
[}
o
ii ‘
Liig




o

=1
o ot
B} “i. 2
- w

]HlliililllllIIIiIlIIIIIi!IHIIlIIII!IIIIIIII!IIIII[IIIIIHIIIIIIIIIlIlIIIII[I[IIII!IIIlIIEIIEIIlI!IlI|IlIIIIIHIIIlIIIIHIIIIlIllIHlllllliliﬂtllllliIIIIHIIiIIIHIIIIIII[IIIIIII[IlI!IIIIIIlIiIIIIIIIIlIHII

-
e
»
\\.
Y LA
\
\

¥

us
JELY

OV Uil en gy

SYEL ARG BINIO)ED

ﬂ_,,.
I N
gy P 2R
e
Y6783
JIBH ULION
Y
-

HVIDD.
g 555

%
jo

nfin 1d
AUnoy BINWUap
e

:bujuaz paypalas

soeds vadp - 50

ansnEg ey - 3H [ AS(SNQ LIS SSISNE AIUNWALE) € I
Ednyrouty [Rany - vy ST WAUCOBAD( PRI (K20 = 0E2/0dD Bl

ojuee)

ansrawy emymuby - 3y B

>
=)
“
&
T
-

.‘I'!"-I
s RN
T ey, :
s .
: i
- m
D Frzaz
B 5 Z z §e
e ! 3 27
e i -1 = ] ENE
AT & Ef S
PCHA) x~ - E-T
: ” 7l
L !
e, g3
ERE T €
5k
L e 2
(A= A 3
s ® HNEES
= %3 =z Jjzzzz
o v . TS E
L& E g :‘?mr"$
- o 3 833
k- iz z o 1iely
| e = g, z £ g3 hf
ARG 2 : : SERS
| 2y ) ER-
E’ﬁ" ifess
DF L i ' LR
rzﬁé = n y D g%
o o %
b ’
A vy ¢ :
Lnﬁ 5.1 a

5 i .
e S
.7

i

equMOIIV
JO uoIed0T

il




WHH\U

IIH




||i|l|||

||I||||l

Q L.
.il-O
> o
%H
50
CAV4
C
3
=
o
-
o)
*
>
O
C
"
0
>
-3
O
0,
o
o)
=)
o
o
—
3
X
)
=t
cC
(7]
O
o
—
(7))

J




m

\I\H

H ““““

‘"‘\|

>
o)
()
|
5
B
S
09
R
@
=\
n
0]
o
L

[
9



mnm

\Nﬂi
m l

m
!m

t|
il
'I
I
]
e
U
i
1
I
|i

|
h

WH\ﬂMMNi\IHHIH\I\N\\NI\IHHHHN )

IJ

]

I \|

mHI\IIU

e

* '”““
""" '“ % li iz; '
) ’iiii'” mu
. il
””” [
V gl ull
\ Fi
1 Al
| ll [
II\H“I\|\!HI|IM§\|\““ l




|H lllll

Lﬂ"

!l

\ I

T
m "

”“'“’
|

numunmmml

anM n&\i\ﬂH "&
k

HH

H\ llHHHHHU






I
t]
i
I

i
liug
n.:fIH
:.'!:'I
m
i
0
Iy E”l
Il
1
i
!!!“
i

‘:

ii
!%Lli
||!]II
il
j
|
:
i
i
iz;!
I
1l ‘
!
Iy

I

iy
il
'
i
i
=
|!!Ifi l
L
il
i
i
O
1
|III‘
{110
i
|“,||
||||I|
M
i
i
i
ool
i
’iiiii|‘
|
i
' |

|
i
)
i
i

L
@)
O
o)
0
<.
=
7
H
@
),
2
o
>
O
o
>
),
5
)
S
=)
c
[
0"
=
<
%




1‘\
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\



|||||
||||||

‘ 11111 ‘

M




l|||




ii
%E? .'!ﬂﬁ
iii EI:I
*1 ;::::;
;!g... ||u|;|
;iif!t A
]I'llh ;i!;i:
Al o
- Q¢
ﬁlﬂ i
| h n
2 "!!!' [l i
B .!'“l'
= a8
-| ||||| (i
,, ::::, i
il e
i' !!!!f g
ii :‘EEE; iiiii:‘

|||Ii!!i

=

i
4F
l' i

ﬂ!!!”

\I

Hl
M

;:u



|\Mﬂ|\

Il
I

3’| lf
f
I

*

\HHH

«

(







REGULATIONS FOR ADUS AND JADUS

y zonee S2e ine Non-Coasta) Zomng

* Nole: 2
Ordnance

Public Information

&

& bund ng permi: tor

!!ii!!!
-'e:!:!"
\
|

|

I

!!

UClufe SRtCATs Tusst (oM

1
(i

5 1)

|
]

Standardized Floorplan Options

i

iy
L

i
I

Three layouts are available to use for 1, 2, and 3-bedroom uni
floar plan fwith a furniture layout) and an iiustrative render:ng of that plan Censtruction dravangs for each oprian

| Click ¢ the :mage for each oprion beiow 1o see the

‘i
t||
I
)

A-fuol ¢ fez) selbacqs and
et ancve vade

!I
|
il
Il

are avatiable beiow the image
RPD RdU R4 RE RG Zones of Sor

Camn Busimese Disinct yvena; cone (CPDICBD

The llustranve sendening directiy represents the constiuction drawings reviewed and ple approved by the Bullding

|\|

and Safety Dwision While you cannet change the size ot location of features included in the plans {such as location

i

i
1
il
il

of doars, air vents, plumbing connections eLc ), you can persanalize the inck of your urit oy changing the Buictioes

appearance of some features! This includes paint siding and other facade materials, tims and frames for doors and

Ul

windows, ourdoor hght fixtures et Please note that some of the changes i teatures inay require approval fron: the

H}Jﬂ!

Building and Safety Division

You cari atse add a patio covel to any of these standaldized plans as long as ‘Tt meets the requirements in Bul!
and Safety Handout 817

00se one of Uie opon: belween 3 and 4

il
il

|
|

|

I

Ml
il
I

oy
b

Click on the images below for more details on each option, RRD RA RE RO Zones of GOMTercia:
25 D zoae (CPT CED,

!.

ol Gveri

I

|

1 Bedroom | 700 sq ft 2 Bedroom | 900 sq. ft 3 Bedroom | 1,188 sq ft

|

700 sq. ft. Construction drawings 900 sq. ft. Construction drawings 1,188 sq. ft. Construction drawings






lllll




|

||||

|i

Il
nz'l
i

|i|il|
|;||t|

hl

II |!”

i

uwl

: W iI il -;;:al'
lﬂ \* i u
|| |
M mu IH mn ﬂi

|

E!||“|

Nl

||| ||]

||\ lll\

||u|

SUOIIDY POPUSWIWIOIDY



H

(¢
o
'||| =
i!
i o
o :
5 1 a
i @
il If
::a i &
'" :152“ >
:e:f:' ilﬂ‘! N
s (10} H
!!!!! i o
g '!!! o
!%!!I il ;ii;: =
111 i 0
-'ilz! @ ;;g;:
gl i
Illil i
r!!:l ”EIII PEE:
e i
g e il
!{}I" i i
il lii‘
i il !;i]
i i
i il
G i
b | o
sl
il
' !!f: K r‘i=|
il i
1 1KEX i
i !5ii:‘| =
i
||: i
il b
:.s‘ FIE::
m '.ﬂ;: |
'lé 'Ihl |

|

u|| il

IH

!l

‘:::l\}

.....

| i|1!l|||iil|!




HHHM\M

|




N T
IWI Q' B
i = =3
i d =
al | S
Hh. I o Al = 00
,.‘!!!. il i ] 0
il ! b S,
i el E a 0
i il ot Il o)
ﬂ'!l !géi“ g i v 3
!!!!E iiiii“ I ; :!E!!!;{ Ll 3
i’f.i i :Igiil | .:I!Il.s' il S
e ;;r'.:'] L@ S 2
I [ Il':,; iy IIEI it —
sl F:ii” !l.iin !;-3 i 8 (:)
m&f : e;.;!i; s =
',, e i ; l“:;ii i 'i}iii; o A
vl 1 | et
ith' ‘?% L !szii!i e oo
i e ;::;‘ i..f z ;. )
L g b " i
|_i1 il i!:l| :hi m“ ;E:E _ipli" I] !l;ll
!i;}ﬂ e




